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In summary the position with the SoCGs submitted at Deadline 7A is as follows: 
 

Cambridgeshire County Council - following correspondence from the Council a draft 
SoCG has been developed and shared with the Council. 

 
Natural England - a draft SoCG has been developed and shared with Natural 
England. 

 
Historic England - a draft SoCG has been developed and shared with Historic England. 

 
Anglian Water - a draft SoCG has been shared and discussed with Anglian Water. 
 

Western Power Distribution (East Midlands) Plc – a draft SoCG has been developed 

and shared, commercial negotiations are ongoing, and an agreement is expected 
shortly on protective provisions. 
 

A further update on all the Statements of Common Ground will be provided at 

Deadline 8. 
 

 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 

 

 
Craig Stirzaker  
Project Manager  

National Highways 




